

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

House BILL NO. 337
INTRODUCED BY *Murphy*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 66-2104, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD OF ABSTRACTERS SHALL INCREASE THE COMPENSATION OF THE BOARD, AND TO PROVIDE ACTUAL AND NECESSARY EXPENSES AND MILEAGE AS AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 59-801, R.C.M. 1947."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 66-2104, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"66-2104. Compensation of members of board-- disposition of funds. (1) Each member of the board shall receive a compensation of ~~five~~ twenty-five dollars ~~(+5)~~ (\$25) per day for actual services while attending meetings or otherwise engaged in business connected with the board, and shall receive ~~ten cents-(+10)-per-mile-for-each-mile~~ actually-traveled, mileage as authorized by section 59-801 and ~~five--dollars--(+5)--per--day--for~~ actual and necessary expenses while absent from home on business connected with the board.

(2) Money received under this act shall be deposited in the earmarked revenue fund for the use of the board, subject to section 82A-1603 (6)."

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL

HB 337

Approved by Committee
on State Administration

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 337

2 INTRODUCED BY MURPHY

3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
5 66-2104, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD OF
6 ABSTRACTERS SHALL INCREASE THE COMPENSATION OF THE BOARD,
7 AND TO PROVIDE ACTUAL ~~AND-NECESSARY~~ EXPENSES AND MILEAGE AS
8 AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 59-801, R.C.M. 1947."

9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 66-2104, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
12 read as follows:

13 "66-2104. Compensation of members of board--
14 disposition of funds. (1) Each member of the board shall
15 receive a compensation of five twenty-five dollars ~~{5}~~
16 (\$25) per day for actual services while attending meetings
17 or otherwise engaged in business connected with the board,
18 and shall receive ~~ten-cents-(\$10)-per-mile-for-each-mile~~
19 actually-traveled, mileage as authorized by section 59-801
20 and ~~five--dollars--(\$5)--per--day--for~~ actual and-necessary
21 expenses while absent from home on business connected with
22 the board.

23 (2) Money received under this act shall be deposited in
24 the earmarked revenue fund for the use of the board, subject
25 to section 82A-1603 (6)."

-End-

4/23/57

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 337

2 INTRODUCED BY MURPHY

3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
5 66-2104, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD OF
6 ABSTRACTERS SHALL INCREASE THE COMPENSATION OF THE BOARD,
7 AND TO PROVIDE ACTUAL ~~AND-NECESSARY~~ EXPENSES AND MILEAGE AS
8 AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 59-801, R.C.M. 1947."

9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 66-2104, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
12 read as follows:

13 "66-2104. Compensation of members of board--
14 disposition of funds. (1) Each member of the board shall
15 receive a compensation of ~~five~~ twenty-five dollars ~~(\$5)~~
16 (\$25) per day for actual services while attending meetings
17 or otherwise engaged in business connected with the board,
18 and shall receive ~~ten-cents-(\$-10)-per-mile-for-each-mile~~
19 actually-traveled, mileage as authorized by section 59-801
20 and ~~five--dollars--(\$5)--per--day--for~~ actual and-necessary
21 expenses while absent from home on business connected with
22 the board.

23 (2) Money received under this act shall be deposited in
24 the earmarked revenue fund for the use of the board, subject
25 to section 82A-1603 (6)."

-End-

THIRD READING

HB 337

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 337
2 INTRODUCED BY MURPHY
3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
5 66-2104, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD OF
6 ABSTRACTERS SHALL INCREASE THE COMPENSATION OF THE BOARD,
7 AND TO PROVIDE ACTUAL ~~AND-NECESSARY~~ EXPENSES AND MILEAGE AS
8 AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 59-801, R.C.M. 1947."
9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
11 Section 1. Section 66-2104, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
12 read as follows:
13 "66-2104. Compensation of members of board --
14 disposition of funds. (1) Each member of the board shall
15 receive a compensation of ~~five~~ twenty-five dollars ~~(~~5~~)~~
16 (~~25~~) per day for actual services while attending meetings
17 or otherwise engaged in business connected with the board,
18 and shall receive ~~ten-cents-(~~10~~)-per-mile-for-each-mile~~
19 ~~actually-traveled,~~ mileage as authorized by section 59-801
20 and ~~five--dollars--(~~5~~)--per--day--for~~ actual and-necessary
21 expenses while absent from home on business connected with
22 the board.
23 (2) Money received under this act shall be deposited
24 in the earmarked revenue fund for the use of the board,
25 subject to section 82A-1603 (6)."

-End-